## SGA MINUTES

## 11.07.22

#### Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Advisors
Zoi Moon	Yun Ha	Joe Sherrod	Grace Jones	Mr. Barry
Dinali Jayasena	Jeeah Kim	Fiat Le	Albert Le	
Wyatt Aiken	Novita Whillock	Omar Hernandez	Destiny Buchanan	
Lex Mroczko	Bake Johnson	Andreea Trifas	Connie Chieh	
Mekhi Stennis	Narae Kim	Ugie Alilonu	Ava Dowden	
Saku Cui				

#### **Pledge of Allegiance**

#### **Opening Statements**

Hello, everyone! The agenda was distributed. Let's move to the reports from our officers.

#### Parliamentarian, Saku Cui

The assembly tomorrow will be for Veteran's Day and sign-ins will be done by Assembly Committee members. Saku asks that one person should be responsible for holding all of the attendance sheets and turning them in at the end of the assembly.

#### Sergeant at Arms, Mekhi Stennis

The SGA closet clean-up this past Sunday went very well! The Club Fair date will be determined soon.

## Secretary, Lex Mroczko

The secretary position is accepting shadows now from current SGA sophomores and juniors interested in running for the position next year. Additionally, it is asked that SGA members take photos at all upcoming events for the newsletter.

## Treasurer, Wyatt Aiken

Wyatt has been looking into redistributing the money that clubs did not spend during fall term. He is also updating clubs on how to fill out forms properly and is discussing the status of clubs with Club Life Committee, which will be discussed and brought to the next SGA meeting.

#### Vice President, Dinali Jayasena

Winter Formal is set to be on December 3<sup>rd</sup> and the theme video will be shown tomorrow at assembly. More information will be distributed by email tomorrow as well. Make sure to thank Activities Committee for all their hard work!

The Winter Festival, organized by Connie and her group, is set to be on December 10<sup>th</sup> from 6:00pm-11:30pm. Polar Bear Plunge, an ASMS tradition, will be combined with this event. There will be lots of food including smores, popcorn, hot cocoa, and a beignet truck. There will also be a free student-run restaurant in the second half of the festival. Activities Committee asks that the entirety of the SGA pitches in the help run the festival, including serving food and running games. A Signup Genius will go out later in the SGA teams to sign up.

# President, Zoi Moon

A finalized document of Mega Musical Chairs sponsors has been put together and sent to the Development and Outreach Department for editing. The document has well over 200 potential sponsors, and Dr. Church is working on finalizing a solicitation letter to reach out. The next deadline for the Initiatives Committee is the end of January to have reached out to everyone.

Initiatives Committee has been reflecting on the success of Mental Health Day in preparation for the upcoming Mental Health Week.

Additionally, this year the Initiatives Committee may be able to hold a Badminton Bash if there is enough interest in participation. SGA members are encouraged to come out and play!

# SGA Advisors

Thank you all for participating in the Pi Store move-out! It went very quickly and smoothly thanks to everyone's help. It is important for all SGA members to participate in big SGA activities.

# **Closing Remarks / Open Floor**